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FINAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules,2004)

Name of Procuring Agency: Health & Accident Insurance, State Life Insurance Pakistan
Method of Procurement: Single Stage — Two Envelope Procedure
Title of Procurement: Procurement of Furniture & Fixtures
Tender Inquiry No.: P&GS/H&AI/MUL/01/04/22
PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS478390E
Date & Time of Bid Closing:  09.05.2022
Date & Time of Bid Opening:  09.05.2022
No of Bids Received: Three (03)
Criteria for Bid Evaluation: Lowest Evaluation Bid
0. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:  Listed below
01. Executive High Back Chair -
. Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
Name of Bidder Technical | Financial Evaluated Basis for Rejection /
(ifapplicable) | (if applicable) Cost Acci;;t;rl;cs:lzs;? eerF;:-Ie 35
MJ/S Nazeer Furniture| Qualified Ui?t%’?’?ce 605,150 1* Lowest
MS Khobaib Traders | Qualified | (1oobr> 640,868 2™ Lowest
MJS Mehboob Sons | Qualified | Uiilt'%‘iizce 757,470 3 Lowest

Most Advantageo:s Bidder: M/S Nazeer Furniture

[ 02. Standard Revolving Chair

Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
! ¢ Bidd ] ] Evaluated Basis for Rejection /
Name of Bidder | Technical | Financial Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35
0 (ifapplicable) | (if applicable) of PP Rules, 2004
_ Ll .
MJS Khobaib Traders| Qualified [}gi’fgh’; 624,078 1 Lowest
MS Mehboob Sons | Qualified Uiﬁfﬁzcc 682,320 2" Lowest
— 844 | ..
M/S Nazeer Furniture | Qualified Ullft' - U 770,640 3 owest

Most Advantageous Bidder: M/S Khobaib Traders
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03. Office Tables

) Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
. Evaluated Basis for Rejection / {
Name : ;
me ef Bidder '{;e‘:h""";‘l“ I':'“arl‘d;' Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35
(Ifapplicable) | (if applicable) of PP Rules, 2004.
. . . 10,647 0
M/S Khobaib Traders| Qualified e 266,175 1" Lowest
_ __Unit Price
. . 12,472 od
M/S Mehboaob Sons Qualified I 311,800 2" Lowest
Unit Price
. . 12,745 - i
M/S Nazeer Furniture | Qualified o 318,625 3" Lowest
Unit Price

Most Advantageous Bidder: M/S Khobaib Traders

04. Sofa Seat

i Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
. ] Evaluated Basis for Rejection /
Name of Bidder Technical Financial Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35
(ifapplicable) | (if applicable) of PP Rules. 2004.

M/S Mehboob Sons | Qualified 6,114 61,140 1** Lowest
_|_Unit Price

MJS Khobaib Traders | Qualified |  &0103 66,105 2 Lowest
Unit Price

M/S Nazeer Furniture | Qualified 7,230 72,500 3" Lowest
_ Unit Price

Most Advantageous Bidder: M/S Mehboob Sons

05. Central Table

i Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
. Evaluated Basis for Rejection /
Name of Bidder i i i
'!;e‘:hl_n";?l 5'“3:?0'!3' Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35
(tapplicable) | (f applicable) of PP Rules, 2004,
. . 18,427.5 - st
IVM/S Khobaib Traders| Qualified Unit Price 55,283 1% Lowest
. 25,676 o nd
M/S Mehboob Sons Qualified Unit Price 77,028 2™ Lowest
» . _ 28,500 .
M/S Nazeer Furniture | Qualified AP 85,500 3™ Lowest
Unit Price

Most Advantageous Bidder: M/S Khobaib Traders

06. Metal Back Cushion Three Seater Waiting Chair

i Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
. ] i ) Evaluated Basis for Rejection /
Name of Bidder 'EeCh”mi?' 5'“5""“;';|) Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35
(fapplicable) | (it applicable of PP Rules, 2004.
M/SN Furnit lified 25,450 76,350 1" Lowest
azeer rurniture Qun e Ul}lt Pl'iC:C y OWCeS
. ) 27,916.2 o nd
M/S Khobaib Traders Qualified T 83,749 2™ Lowest
Unit Price
2
M/S Mehbaoob Sons Qualified ’?'95{) 89,868 3™ Lowest
i} Unit Price

Most Ad;/antageous Bidder: M/S Nazeer Furniture
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07.Blinds

I Marks RulelRegulationlSBD"IPoIicyl
Name of Bidder Technical | Financial Ev;&l;u::ed ACCBez:)s;;snic;raZeizt:rtE:lé 35
(ifapplicable) | (if applicable) of PP Rules, 2004,
M/S Nazeer Furniture| Qualified | 318/8Sq. Ft 286,200 1" Lowest
Mfl(hoba&b Traders | Qualified [333.45/8Sq.Ft 300,105 77 2™ Lowest
M/S Mehboob Sons Qualified 416/ Sq. Ft 374,400 o - 3" Lowest

Most Advantageous Bidder: M/S Nazeer Furniture

08. Steel Rack

i Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
. Evaluated Basis for Rejection /
Natnie of Bidder '_I;ech_nlcal Financial Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35
(ifapplicable) (if applicable) B of PP Ru[es, 2004.
M/S Khobaib Traders| Qualificd | 27019 2,731,950 1 Lowest
Unit Price .
M/S Mehboob Sons | Qualified 34,235 3,423,500 2 Lowest
Unit Price
M/S Nazeer Furniture | Qualified Not Quoted - -

Most Advantageous Bidder: M/S Khobaib Traders

09. File Rack

_ Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
. . ] . Evaluated Basis for Rejection /
Name of Bidder '!;F-Chl_'"i?| E'“alf]c':l' Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35
(fapplicabla) | (if applicable) of PP Rules, 2004,
. . 16,380 st .
M/S Khobaib Traders| Qualified Unit Price 81,900 1" Lowest
M/S Nazeer Furniture | Qualified U:]?t’?f:?ce 99,500 2" Lowest
M/S Mehboob Sons | Qualified miizt’%?}?ce 113,100 3 Lowest

Most Advantageous Bidder: M/S Khobaib Traders

10. Office Cabinet (Moveable)

Marks | Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
[ ] i ] Evaluated Basis for Rejection /
Name of Bidder | Technical | Financial Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35
(ifapplicable) | (if applicable) of PP Rules, 2004.
, 7336 wp

M/S Mehboob Soisi Qualified Unit Price 73,360 1’ Lowest

. o . 7,605 nd .
M/S Khobaib Traders i Qualified Unit Price 76,050 2" Lowest
M/S Nazeer Furniture | Qualified 7,990 79,900 3™ Lowest

h ) Unit Price

Most Advantageous Bidder: M/S Mehboob Sons
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11. Conference Table

Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/

.Name of Bidder ] _ Evaluated Basis for Rejection /
Technical Flnalnclal Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35
(ifapplicable) | (If applicable) - of PP Rules, 2004,

. . 73,710 at
M/S Khobaib Traders| Qualified Unit Pri 73,710 1" Lowest
:: nit Price _
M/S Mehboob Sons Qualified Ul 2.8’37.9 128,379 24 Lowest
nit Price _

M/SiNazeer Furniture | Qualified Not Quoted - -
Most Advantageous Bidder: M/S Khobaib Traders

12. Partition / Cabins

i Marks ] Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
. . ) Evaluated | Basis for Rejection /

Name of Bidder | Technical | Financial Cost Acceptance as per Rule 35

“ (ifapplicable) | (if applicable) of PP Rules, 2004.
M/S Mehboob Sons |  Qualified 781 /Sq-Ft | 674,200 1* Lowest
nit Price _
M/S Nazeer Furniture Qualified 820./ Sq'. Ft 1,804,000 2" Lowest
Unit Price 1
M/S Khobaib Traders | Qualified Not Quoted - -

Most Advantaégous Bidder: M/S Mehboob Sons

11.  Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Signature:

ZEESHAN HUSSAIN

—_ , Incharge P&GS
Official Stamp. State Life-1ns: Corp.-of-Pakisian
He&AI Zone Multan.

*Standard Bidding Documents (SBD).

ZEESHA SAUSSAIN

SRS Incharge Pt’.&({i}‘.‘v“"“n
grate Life Ins. Corp. of bax
HEAT Zone Multan.
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